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Su.rveyor: 18087 _ ) mNSBN}HIMF
A licensure survey for compliance with the
Administrative Rules of South Dakota, Article d qi%ﬁd WH,h a d {}
44:04, Medical Facilities, requirements for Wi&
nursing facilities, was conducted from 4/07/14 &mngk % \{ﬂ\ i‘\;\, ’ﬁ’, ﬁphbﬂ(’; ‘“)
through 4/09/14. Avera Maryhouse Long Term 9 \D €
Care was found not in compliance with the n% E)p{r ng
following requirements: S121 and $S236. t@}
5121 44:04:02:02 Sanitation S121

The facility must be designed, constructed,
meaintained, and operated to minimize the
sources and transmission of infectious diseases
to residents,...personnel, visitors, and the
community at large. This requirement shai] be
accomplished by providing the physical
resources, personnel, and technical expertise
necessary to ensure good public health practices
for institutional sanitation.

This Rule is not met as evidenced by:

Surveyor: 18087

Based on random observation and interview, the
provider failed to maintain walis in a cleanable
condition. The north wall of the 2nd floor
housekeeping room had an opening in the
gypsum board wall approximately 25 square
inches in area. Findings include:

1. Random observation from 10:00 a.m. to 4:00
p.m. on 4/08/14 revealed the north wall of the
2nd floor housekeeping room of Building 61 had
an opening in the gypsum board wall
approximately 25 square inches in area just
above the mopboard height. Interview with the
plant operations director at the time of the
observation confirmed that finding. He stated that
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S 121 | Continued From Page 1 sz [k (e Doy QPﬂﬁh{}ﬂgb ﬁﬁ( Wg
a kickboard would need to be added to that J\’m TU‘ \Dn f/
portion of the wall. ’ ﬂ 1V
o A mmm {% (i &W’s W\Tf
S 236 | 44:04:04:08.01 TUBERCULIN SCREENING S 236 [. Cppveficc pctrons inelade ®
REQUIREMENTS :
Hesidents <f, 10 ¢ /2 dill have
' & 2- Skyr 14
Tuberculin screening requirements for healthcare rer # x Shih
workers or residents are as follows: Fest L Jmpé el A dé(ﬁm@
(1) Each new healthcare worker or resident shall bY 5- 2z- IZ/ * &eﬂm{ise’ b mﬂm“m?
receive the two—step met_t'lo_d of Mantoux skin test ﬂ oy A) i -foo / will be {
to establish a baseline within 14 days of .
employment or admission to a facility. Any two @Mp/‘f«‘-:rd A ranh (lovi /5/' Zﬁ! 4
documented Mantoux skin tests completed ' :
within a 12 month period prior fo the date of Eki or LPN. _77"’ Satf
admission or employment shall be considered a Wi bt zhe
two-step. Skin testing is not necessary if mbey” f . ’
documentation is provided of a previous positive mm%loir ! /H Che
reaction of ten mm induration or greater. Any . ; 4
new healthcare worker or resident who has a ’Zg 'S“f - 5%!/‘ 7;5 M
newly recognized positive reaction to the skin G yolnshr cn t@eﬂd;
test shall have a medical evaluation and a chest
X-ray to determine the presence or absence of
the active disease;
{4 .
This Rule is not met as evidenced by: {‘”H be W”k"/ 7he ﬁ“}’
Surveyor: 23059 it ac A wre!. Onte =f]
- Frottonit
Surveyor: 32572 Cuvvert R Ity |
Basectlj or; r&lec:j;rd review and interview, the Ferovik hauve ,'é(fj.kr | 4 vizwed
provider failed to implement the Tuberculin 1” .
program as their policy directed for 3 of 13 . 77 Mﬂbﬂ, (}f Pwin oS
sampled residents (4, 10, and 12), Findings will be dr crtesed o 7he
include: Nuwmba- oL pew agdnmi®
1. Review of resident 4's Resident Skin Testing 4o Th ek ?j 7?15 /ﬂ revs Vg
and Evaluation Record revealed she had been wwvtth. —fhe sreprfoin 7, ol
admitted to the facility on 5/31/13. Her initial will e SubonnHed - 155 =
STATE FORM 21199 PPUO11 If continuation sheet 2 of 4
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$236| Continued From Page 2 S 236 Do 4o The @W{y /W“‘
tuberculin skin test had been administered on wiert Lo/ frec (O C>
6/1/13 and read on 6/3/13. No second tuberculin W—/af/ Loy
skin test had been completed. 5 £ 1’5 L @Y 2.
. | . THEC s /f Do corbhied pprint
2. Review of resident 10's medical recor
revealed she had been admitted on 6/3/14. nhl Theseteet Q IC acl
*The Resident Skin Testing and Evaluation -7Lz> O ¥ tvirhiee
Record revealed she had been given the initial
skin test on 4/6/13 and read on 4/6/13. {d
*The second skin test had been given on 4/19/13 ¥ Em/ &nbﬂ \Nm (/D ﬁ m
and read on 4/22/13 with no indication of resulis Q“m% k}ﬂ(,u W] S\Gﬂ J\?@Nﬂ
documented. ﬂf/ n a ,h m@nw
*The resident's June 2013 medication \ 0 :
administration record (MAR) indicated the /mg } \men WAL aD { Wﬁn%n@;
tuberculin testing had occurred on 6/4/13 and d m
DN, ADON a0 A (rdnaog
3. Review of resident 12's medical record 0“ l a u’ W\?@W!mlf
revealed he had been admitted on 7/15/13.
*He had been allergic to the tuberculin skin test.
*He had not had a chest x-ray (CXR) to indicate
he had been free from the tuberculin
communicable disease. j(A\\ L\)W({“l( m‘d{/m W ‘0{,
4. Interview on 4/8/14 at 9:00 a.m. with the R\j {\N Y a 3\’ W\amﬂux
infection control nurse confirmed tuberculin m 7 %&
testing should have occurred within the first ten H’Q( 03 MIM‘ mp N)BHMT’
to fourteen days of admission. If a resident was
allergic to the testing agent a CXR should have
heen obtained with the findings indicating the
resident had been free from the tuberculin
communicable disease.
Review of the provider's revised February 2014
Tuberculin Screening Requirements for
Patient/Residents revealed:
*The purpose had been "To determine the
presence or absence of active Mycobacterium
Tuberculosis, and prevent transmission of the
disease."
*Every attempt must be made to ensure that
STATE FORM o21199 PPUO1M If continuation sheet 3 of 4
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each new patient/resident of TCU/Mary House

receives the two-step method of Mantoux skin

test within 14 days of admission, unless there is

documentation of a previous positive reaction (10

mm [millimeters] or greater).”
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Surveyor 32572 ' mp%&mﬁ m‘,

A recertification health survey for compliance with,
42 CFR Part 483, Subpart B, requirements for =
long termt care facilities, was conducted from
04/07/14 through 04/09/14. Avera Maryhouse
Long Term Care was found not in compliance

with the following requirements: F281, F371, and
F441.

F 281 | 483.20(k)(3)(i) SERVICES PROVIDED MEET F 281
ss=£ | PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS

The services provided or arranged by the facility
must meet professional standards of guality.

This REQUIREMENT is not met as evidenced
by: -

Surveyor. 23059

Based on observation, record review, interview,
and policy review, the provider failed to ensure:
*Signed physicians' orders had been clarified to
include the appropriate dose of medications for
13 of 13 sampled residents (1, 2, 3, 4, 5,6, 7, 8,

. 9,10, 11,12, and 13).

| *Accurate weights had been documented for 3 of
13 sampled residents (1, 3, and 4 ).

*Oxygen administration had been safely provided
for 1 randomly observed resudent in the beauty |
salon. ' '
*Schedule Il narcotic patches had been disposed :
of appropriately for 2 randomly reviewed
residents (19 and 20).

Findings include:

1. Review of residents 1, 2, 3, 4, 5,6, 7, 8, 9, 10, .
11, 12, and 13's medical records revealed they all
had contained signed LTC (long-term care)

_ABORATORY DIRECTOR'S OR#ROVIDER/SUFPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SIGNATURE : TITLE ) ' T () DATE
W J | Ceecatire Bhestbor____5)1l1Y
g @et%ﬂW

following L‘;f surv'ey wi‘ueii:m or not 2

" anig pis
days following the date these documents are made avae;eble to the facility. If deficiencies are cifed, an approued p!ar jfﬁ) rﬂc"'ar‘ &ge%}; 5;tet ‘? ontinue dEJf?
5

Any deficiency statement é’nqu wnth an asterisk (*) denotes a deficiency which the institution may be excused from
i+ the @ 3 Excent fornursing homes

program participation.
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F 281 Continued From page 1 Fogt /. Cgrrea"?’ﬂ@ actims
Physician Order Sheets. Jnelide. s Indorhet Technils -
*There had been multiple incomplete medication ssts (1T fave mate wed
orders on those order sheets that included: Foo Jec frence ’ = /é@
-Missing units of measurement such as Pents (h our & _ P me-" /;‘?
milligrams, drops, and milliliters. edival Tecor SpSTEn
-Dosage sirength such as how many tablets or will Centinge Lin
the total dosage to be given. < - /.
-Medication frequency such as once a day, three ‘mfﬁ desria S 7o 1A%
times a day, or four times a day as needed. lemi 25 df\ PrLEdE St :::?
Interview on 4/8/14 at 1:00 p.m. with the director Aosane stres , 7%// ' A
of nursing (DON) and assistant director of nursing cadFer /.- At LA
- (ADON) confirmed the physicians' orders for the .. F 7
above residents contained incomplete orders. ol ’(/V e RS E0
The provider had implemented that system in 7@1— JigevTes 2NeE able 7o :
November 2013, Nurses were not able to Lrre s oms AT
compare medications with those signed order d’ 7 aﬂ(m }{}l . ;I
sheets. ' ;éé sz“gn f Seoian &W’é'ﬂ!
_ . . 1T Wil Gemtirne 75 pake |
Review of Patricia A. Potter and Anne Griffin ! - mts al 5
Perry, Fundamentals of Nursing; 6th Ed., St. i g (efemensS LnTi/ & p -
Louis, MO., 2005, p. 847, revealed "The i el gns | cyler=s ave ﬁé + 38 Dide
components of a medication order are, resident’s f . ] - 74;‘% iz n
name, date the order is written, the medication %/ s - "“"j‘s—"‘ - . ! [\@W\m:
name, dose, route of administration, along with %, f"’{ /jpcfﬁ,,g orilor sheets
tsi;e tir':we :!}d frequency of _administration and the il Lo redici / { oy
nature.
2. Review of resident 1's complete medical record Directie o)@ oesing CA 204/
revealed: L E .
“Multiple diagnoses including diabetes mellitus o Aini mem. LaTE _ﬁf(/f?ﬂ—?
type II, chronic kidney disease, peripheral Sunses £ o FB f/f}/s iFeions
vascular disease, and edema. s Sianin s
*A 10/29/13 physician's order for Lasix 20 rediedins andk g _
milligrams daily. J france. ;,;Eﬁél LASCen e ﬁéd"
*Fluctuating weights as follows: 1/26/14, 280 . / /{&
pounds (ib); 1/29/14, 261 Ib; 2/2/14, 258.6 lbs; all f’{/—““‘”’ ] SheeS LT
215114, 292 tbs; 3/12/14, 246.5 |b; 3/19/14, 266.5 m/ej@, F{"i‘mf‘ 72 F/;v_s*fa'dm.r
Ib; 3/23/14, 285 Ib; 3/26/14, 277.5 |b.
FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete Event ID; WAUK11 Facility 10 0018 If continuation sheet Page gl of 12
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F 281

Continued From page 1

Physician Order Sheets.

*There had been multiple incomplete medication
orders on those order sheets that included:
-Missing units of measurement such as
milligrams, drops, and milliliters.

-Dosage strength such as how many tablets or
the total dosage to be given.

-Medication frequency such as once a day, three
times a day, or four fimes a day as needed.

Interview on 4/8/14 at 1:00 p.m. with the director
of nursing (DON) and assistant director of nursing
(ADON) confirmed the physicians' orders for the
above residents contained incomplete orders.
The provider had implemented that system in
November 2013. Nurses were not able fo
compare medications with those signed order
sheets.

Review of Patricia A. Potter and Anne Griffin
Perry, Fundamentals of Nursing, 6th Ed., St.
Louis, MQ., 2005, p. 847, revealed "The
components of a medication order are, resident's
name, date the order is written, the medication
name, dose, route of administration, along with
the time and frequency of administration and the
signature.”

2. Review of resident 1's complete medical record
revealed:

*Multiple diagnoses including diabetes mellitus
type Il, chronic kidney disease, peripheral
vascular disease, and edema.

*A 10/29/13 physician's order for Lasix 20
milligrams daily.

*Fluctuating weights as follows: 1/26/14, 280
pounds (Ib), 1/29/14, 261 Ib; 2/2/14, 258.6 1bs;
21514, 292 Ibs; 3/12/14, 246.5 |b; 3/19/14, 266.5
Ib; 3/23/14, 285 |b; 3/26/14, 277.5 Ib.

e XTNE NS VELOTA WYIRWS
Hr RSN 10,045,104,
1o, W, G0d 1. pupigagilene
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SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES
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*No re-weighs had been done for the above listed
weights.

*A 3/17/14 care plan evaluation identified the
scales accuracy as being a possible contributing
factor for the difference in weights.

3. Review of resident 4's 11/11/13 through
3/26/14 weight record revealed:

*On 12/1/13 her weight was documented as
141.2 Ib.

*On 12/4/13 her weight had been documented as
150 Ib.

-There was no re-weight or explanation as to the
nearly 8.1b. wt. gain.

*On 3/8/14 her weight was documented as 141.4

b

*On 3/12/14 her weight was documented as
122.4 b,

*On 3/23/14 her weight was documented as 142.
b.

-There was no re-weight or explanation as to the
19 Ib. wt. loss and subsequent 20 Ib weight gain.

4. Review of resident 3's complete medical record
revealed:

*0On 2/10/14 he had weighed 117.5 Ib.

*0n 2/13/114 he had weighed 75.5 Ib.

-There had been a notation entered by CNAC
that had stated "The scale might be off and needs
reweight.”

-There had not been a reweight documented.

*On 2/17/14 he had weighed 114.5 b.

*On 2/20/14 he had weighed 117.5 Ib.

5. Interview on 4/8/14 at 3:00 p.m. with the ADON
revealed:

*Inaccurate weights had been identified as a
problem area.

*She would have expected certified nursing

(X4 1D 1D (X5)
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F 281 | Continued From page 3 F 281 -
assistants (CNA) to re-weigh and notify the Aesiqnee wnd_artored inyo
charge nurse if there was a five pound fluctuation 754& @/ef-fm% redical
in residents' weights. fchmﬁ 7 _57" M&M@V
*Resident 1's weights were inaccurate, and she Aesranee e atin
\gg;sltiicg,: feel comfortable showing them to his @Cﬁ- szert U ‘J N4
*The scale had been inaccurate. ijdrmwf A ez?% Mj e

- e S @ oandd
Interview on 4/9/14 at 10:30 a.m. with the myjﬁﬂ ’7( /‘9@(
assistant director or nursing revealed CNAs had - s ey, et/ ‘ée, f"y”""f‘ 7
access to the weight spreadsheets. it would have 7@ Ao ardd 2S5 A TS,
been hef expectation the CNAs review that :
information when entering a weight to compare ﬁ ALo W 25 Alises
the weights taken. If there had been a difference iJE// /wfwf Py Focc P Tk
of five pounds or greater; the resident should et eihin and ﬂpm
have been re-weighed. If the weight remained the ~ Ae resideopss indefvek . !
same, that should have been reported to the 52
charge nurse. She confirmed there was no way to 75 ensure all residonts R
know if the above weight discrepancies had been 7}/ fucoe. @ esrabfohao
due to keystroke error, faulty scale, or was an A Jne. M“?[ﬁ 7& AL
accurate weight. s A eses e W redices
Review of the provider's revised 7/10/12 Height 2/l rescheqars” wglﬂ N A
Measuring and Weight Monitoring-Nursing restfy esFn bl ‘shed Chinccat
Services policy revealed "CNAs will weigh 7 Z); 4
residents/patients weekly & report weights to the 17 ence T
charge nurse on duty.” A]gg‘?ﬂf /Ma ﬁ*?rmrr :
E . . f e éﬂ&&é#ﬂ— &5
6a. Review of resident 19's Controlled
Substances Inventory sheets for her Fentanyi been MM/JM & Ogprsisiar
patch revealed it had been documented as -Sﬁf S i/ d/g&% %__
disposed of on 3/22/14 and 4/6/14 by two b ey s .
"unlicensed assistive personnel (UAP). Qe 57 CmrSacud -
o y(ﬁ)(f mz«—/ﬂduﬂﬂm& ;
b. Review of resident 20's Controlled Substances yn%rﬁ & 5" m,( nu?e.;
Inventory sheet for his Fentanyl patch revealed it s 75{ St
had been documented as disposed of on 3/22/14 e L ’?’
and 4/6/14 by two UAPs. d// vesidents
o e ﬂmam- M
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nurse. Two UAPs should not have documented
the disposal of a schedule Il narcotic medication.

Review of the provider's 3/11/14 Controlled
Substance Administration, Contrel, and
Accountability policy revealed "Upon removal of
an old narcotic patch, it must be witnessed by two
staff members (at least one who is licensed) to
validate that the old patch was located, and then
with both staff present the old patch is to be
flushed in the toilet...”

7. Observation and interview on 4/9/14 at 2:10

‘p.m. of the beautician and a random resident (
-while they had been leaving the beauty shop and

entering the elevator revealed:

*The beautician held the resident's oxygen tubing
in her hand. ‘

*The resident had an.oxygen cannula in her nose.
*The teautician stated she disconnected the
resident's oxygen when she assisted her to the
beauty shop. She looked to see where the
oxygen was set at her room. When they arrived in
the beauty shop she connected the resident's
oxygen tubing and turned it on. She stated she
set the oxygen for what it was at in her room. She
denied having any training in oxygen use or how
to set it. She stated she did this for all residents
with oxygen that came to the beauty shop.

Interview on 4/9/14 at 2:40 p.m. with the DON
confirmed the beautician had not been educatéd
to set the oxygen liter flow for the residents. She
had been unaware the beautician had been doing
that. She agreed it was not acceptable for the
beautician to set the liter flow of oxygen.

J»;/ (Wca#kg
zmémg’ /j;m Cave. ﬂa},ér,
” Frs e kS . e resalts
m S j’ex
| vrediedesd ,5 %,/4&747 2l
A2s /)‘/Me; wiell be sul-
ricted A5 Au @1C by Ae
e/ e ST e
/ﬂa{/, Ze/?/ M il C-‘mz?’ﬂﬂ«e., |
Mﬁ/;éé PUE aAldSas o 1
AiScon fhae ‘

2.l rrecrive MM—F—
faveedic faﬁ:ﬁ A«Sfa.s@ﬂ
include s Hurses and Mebi -
e o1} ﬁéém«#ffﬁnﬁ’m %qum
CMAT3) m,«aﬁﬂf&(eﬁ{e’(’ ‘
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Surveyor: 28162 m\gﬁm\w ﬂan‘z 7C C?;!m?ff‘?/éf —&J"
dt.f'ae/g’_,s
Surveyor. 32572 o
F 371! 483.35(i) FOOD PROCURE, F 371 ZJ/// aé’«é. 77 s
55=p | STORE/PREPARE/SERVE - SANITARY . PR Lfg/i/ ;[a—/ 3 Comprr—
The facility must - f/’& A PIeneTere) "/ A
(1} Procure food from sources approved or ,//’ m&% ;:F Mm/éa{
considered satisfactory by Federal, State or local
authorities; and —5ﬂm @re A ‘”‘“‘{?[

{2) Store, prepare, distribute and serve food

§ P e /Tr /= ﬁ?@z(%
under sanitary conditions
i 73 &wf/ef

ﬂ&w/ /Wfa 2o ,w,/_swm;r
%é_ ng_szc/?{:? #é!e_ PIZH TV~

g;\_is REQUIREMENT is not met as evidenced _ 7% /s 7 ﬂ(& P gy
Surveyor. 29162 xwﬂ % Zor¥

Based on observation, interview, and policy ; p py //6 TR Mé;/-,é,

review, the provider failed to ensure ready-to-eat

food was served in a sanitary manner during two (ﬁ)/{.‘ atiises 78 Ascorvinne,

of two observed meal services by two of three

food and nutrition aides (A and B). Findings F o5/ £ Correctise actims ;
include: .J,?,ﬁ Oz Concen?ralor use on /27

) e 4 ? e 2 F q
1. Observation on 4/7/14 from 4:30 p.m. through ‘e - /

5:30 p.m. of food and nutrition aide A revealed he
made two slices of toast and two chicken salad

sandwiches. While he prepared those food items
he had on gloves. While wearing those gloves he

t}r)/?‘l e

{///gif_ _dz,ﬁ(Lb i |

touched multiple surfaces that included the 5/&?" and P < Wi e
L . W 7% Azd& fiaasina sﬂ»fyﬂmy
FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Pravicus Versions Obsolete Event 1D: W4UK11 Facility iD:CU’m 9 |r't,}0ntmuation shg i Page F of 12

A



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 05/19/2014
FORM APPROVED
OMB NO. 0938-0381

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES
AND PLAN OF CORRECTION

{X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA
IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:

435034

(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION

A. BUILDING

B. WING

(X3) DATE SURVEY
COMPLETED

04/09/2014

NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER

AVERA MARYHOUSE LONG TERM CARE

STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE
717 EAST DAKOTA
PIERRE, SD 57501

X4 1D
PREFIX
TAG

SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES
(EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL
REGULATORY OR 1.SC iIDENTIFYING INFORMATION)

>
PREFIX
TAG

PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION
{EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE
CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE
DEFICIENCY)

(X5}
COMPLETION
DATE

F 281

F 371
$8=D

Continued From page 5

Surveyor: 32333
Surveyor: 29162
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483.35(i) FOOD PROCURE,
STORE/PREPARE/SERVE - SANITARY

The facility must -

{1} Procure food from sources approved or
considered satisfactory by Federal, State or local
authorities: and

(2) Store, prepare, distribute and serve food
under sanitary conditions

This REQUIREMENT is not met as evidenced
by:

Surveyor: 29162

Based on observation, interview, and policy
review, the provider failed to ensure ready-to-eat
food was served in a sanitary manner during two
of two observed meal services by two of three
food and nutrition aides (A and B). Findings
include:

1. Observation on 4/7/14 from 4:30 p.m. through
5:30 p.m. of food and nutrition aide A revealed he
made two slices of toast and two chicken salad
sandwiches. While he prepared those food items
he had on gloves. While wearing those gloves he
touched multiple surfaces that included the

F 281

F 371
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F 371 Continued From page 6 F 371 ﬁé; W(‘M ’ Oz (PN gyt —
counter, bread bag, serving utensils, jelly and Traires : 7%2:?‘ FEoInS 4S
margarine containers, chicken salad container, A c/{ " //7" -
toaster, and plates. While he had on those same Neces #, 7 a st |
gloves he touched the ready-to-eat bread he used residen?sd A FRimacr. 1 -
to make toast and sandwiches. . i
Observation on 4/8/14 from 10:20 a.m. through el Jes. The |
10:50 a.m. of food and nutrition aide B while she e ' (i oy
served the morning brunch revealed she had on ﬁc’r’/}/a" toes  Coorcbopaloc 2 |
gloves. While she wore those gloves she touched N e hes Li, S, |
multiple items that included serving utensils, 7o 7 72 en i
plates, counters, and resident's menus. She Iaa ﬁ‘c;/ 3 nep Wg sde
served ready-to eat pancakes onto the plates that il Ay A e
were served to the residents. She did not use a 7 o _ i
utensit to serve those pancakes. She served ?“‘4’7” erlly svaar m%)’z |
them with her gloved fingers. 2 /?/’ m/ Eritiie oall ‘}
Interview on 4/9/14 at 9:30 a.m. with the director //é, Q1o advises 77 &Sﬁm#ﬂ@
of food and nutrition services confirmed food and ]
nutrition aides A and B had not served P27 [ Crrrecrrve anio %
ready-to-eat food in a sanitary manner. He stated -~ . 7
utensils should have been used to prepare and ’{ﬁ’wfé‘” 7 wlo | Za%f
serve the ready-to-eat bread and pancakes. M,f Eo
: . welules 2 > J
Review of the provider's last reviewed 8/9/11 e - %%ﬁ 1 f,:zoé
Handling Ready to Eat Foods policy revealed: ﬁ"’fﬁu vE = A7
*Improper handling of ready-to-eat food could
cause the individuals who had consumed it to
become ill.
*If gloves became contaminated new gloves were
to have been obtained and put on after proper
handwashing had occurred. )
F 441 | 483.65 INFECTION CONTROL, PREVENT F 441
s8=p | SPREAD, LINENS
The facility must establish and maintain an
Infection Control Program designed to provide a
safe, sanitary and comfortable environment and
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F 4411 Continued From page 7 F 441 Z #‘ﬂ ﬁé— J&d W,
to help prevent the development and transmission | ; ; ,

of disease and infection. yrent an He. M’?}Qﬂ/’?’

(a) infection Control Program A minim S fmes

The facility must establish an Infection Control fM" w(ze;é—, ‘Zé-a& o e
Program under which it - ) ‘7 ' ,57, -,g&, ﬁ;f‘yf.—

(1) Investigates, controls, and prevents infections

in the facility; i S /}ﬂ%amw e
(26) D%cgies w?a; ptroceQU(rjgs.,d sutlzh' a:_sd'isol:atioz, o A /’néae Prrenddors cdl
should be applied to an individual resident; an -

(3) Maintains a record of incidents and corrective® | - be subrmel 77 7. A vecrs—

(b) Preventing Spread of infection hhe cdifl Sredorriat—

actions related to infections. "f % Sdevdeas }’l?mﬁ(-

(1) When the Infection Control Program : A %! P
determines that a resident needs isolation to _ / 673 P/ g
prevent the spread of infection, the facility must ST wry e -y Zei e
isolate the resident. . J ZZ(
(2) The facility must prohibit employees with a Zé&— 2 Qv Fohoe ’
communicable disease or infected skin lesions 794; FIC  aAl)Ees 7o A5 —
from direct contact with residents or their food, if .

direct contact will transmit the disease. Conyenui—

(3} The facility must require staff to wash their
hands after each direct resident contact for which
hand washing is indicated by accepted
professional practice.

(c} Linens

Personnel must handle, store, process and
transport linens so as to prevent the spread of
infection.

This REQUIREMENT s not met as evidenced
by: _ |
Surveyor; 32572
Based on observation, interview, and policy :
review, the provider failed to maintain numerous :
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surfaces and areas throughout the building in a
sanitary manner for the following.

*In the restorative area three of four NuSteps
{(exercise bike)} had foam on the lower bars that
had chipped areas or foam missing making

| uncleanable surfaces.

*Two of two oxygen concentrators in the dining
room and one of one oxygen concentrator in the
activity room had dirty filters.

*Towels laying on the floor in the mechanical
room on second floor during random
observations on three of three days of the survey.
“Wooden table surfaces in the solariums on first
and third floors had areas where the finish had
been worn off creating uncleanable surfaces.
*On the third floor one of three recliners had been
placed on wooden blocks which were not finished
creating uncleanable surfaces.

*Oxygen had been used in a safe and sanitary
manner in the beauty shop.

*The scissors, comb, and curlers used by the
beautician were disinfected between resident
use.

Findings include:

1. Random observations from 4/7/14 through
4/9/14 revealed:

*The NuStep machines in the restorative area
had pieces of foam on the lower bars that had
large gouges or missing pieces (photo 1).
*QOxygen concentrators that were stored in the
dining room and used at meal times had gray and
brown colored residue on the filters. The
concentrator that had been stored in the activity
room also had gray and brown residue on the
filter (photo 2).

*During random observations there had been
white towels laying on the floor in the mechanical
room on third floor (photo 3}.
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*In first and third floor the solariums there had
been wooden tables with several areas where the
finish had been worn off creating an uncleanable
surfaces (photos 4, 5, and 6).

*On the third floor there had been recliners
placed by the television. One of the recliners had
been placed on wooden blocks that had not been
finished creating uncleanable surfaces (photo 7).

Interview on 4/9/14 at 2:00 a.m. with the infection
control nurse confirmed she would have expected
the foam on the NuSteps to have been intact, the
oxygen concentrator filters to have been clean,
the towels not to have been stored on the floor in
the mechanical room on the second floor, and the
wooden surfaces to have had a finish on them, so
they could be cleaned.

Interview on 4/2/14 at 9:30 a.m. with the director
of nursing confirmed she would have expected
the foam on the NuStep to have been intact, the.
oxygen filters to have been clean, the towels not
to have been stored on the floor, and the wooden
surfaces to have a finish on them for cleaning.

Review of the provider's reviewed 6/12/12
Infection Control Policy revealed:

*The purpose was to "prevent infectious
processes from spreading.”

*E_ Patient/Resident-Care Eguipment. Handle
and clean used patient/resident-care equipment
in a manner that prevents transfer of
microorganisms.'

*E Environmental Control. Ensure that routine
care, cleaning, and disinfection of environmental
surfaces, beds, handrails, bedside equment
tables and other frequently

touched surfaces, occurs.”
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Surveyor. 29162
2. Observation and interview on 4/9/14 at 2:00 5/7 /ﬁ%
p-m. in the beauty shop with the on-staff
beautician revealed:
a.There was an oxygen concentrator with a green
adaptor plugged in by the north wall. ——
*The beautician stated: _ : 7 B5Cry ) e
-She used the oxygen concentrator for any oy i ﬁ,f
resident with oxygen that came to the beauty was  purovided 7
shop for her services. Lo e /,77—(7 Leputicran 5/ 7(H
-Each resident used their own oxygen tubing. i
-She connected each resident's oxygen tubing to 7%{ Calir G LL- /ﬂfﬂﬁﬁ
the same adapter on the oxygen concentrator. dp,
-That adapter was not cleaned or changed C/Yé?f//fr‘ w/ /" é; omp i *
between residents. ,w:b & A
b.There was an open plastic container with brush 5{ & 7‘7 b 9 ﬂ%
curlers in it on the counter. 77,){ ;45—/1#”76’4 ga}rﬂ}nﬂjﬂif
*There was a pair of scissors and a comb laying ¢ beckt: <
on the counter. by i pevien The
*The on-staff beautician had an active , W “fe
cosmetology license. e ¢l V 77’( ﬂ*iﬁ “ —bé;&
*The beautician stated she: Aor v l ﬁ" WA ,
-Did not disinfect the brush curlers between Cookcley
residents. : £ FMW[ rgpoy% -0
-Disinfected them “"every month or so with Brush 7 iAoV, 777(
Delight." She had been unable to locate any +he o/ @&DVW 4 i
Brush Delight disinfectant during the interview. - L ‘
-Did not disinfect her comb between resident use, Mbmhy wi / / b( lonhyceol
and stated she just knew their (resmients) hair 4 waricnd Y W? alc :
was clean. KZ;
-Disinfected her comb every month or so with the ﬁgg//5’§ V72244 ordrhie
Brush Delight.
-Wiped her scissors off with a wipe between W O& ﬂ wﬂ({/ m{ m&yﬁm mm\m
resident use. Had been unable to state the name ‘
othatwpe \ \&Sﬁi& \wcum -g ﬂ&% i ﬁ
-Found a container of Kwik Kill disinfecting wipes -\mu m L G%—\ (h
in the back of the storage cabinet.
m mr re,m\\; &amh |

interview on 4/9/14 at 2:40 p.m. with the DON
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revealed the oxygen concentrator should have
been cleaned between resident use. The brush
curlers, scissors, and comb should have been

disinfected between resident use.

A policy for cleaning and disinfecting of the
beauty shop items and for oxygen use in the
beauty shop had been requested. The requested
policy had not been received by 5:00 p.m. on
4/9/14 at the time of survey exit.

From:
hitp://dir.sd.gov/bdcomm/cosmet/documents/ccsc
ope.pdf, SOUTH DAKOTA COSMETOLOGY
COMMISSION SDCL 36-15 HEALTH, SAFETY
AND SANITARY RULES ARSD 20:42 FOR
SALONS, BOOTHS, SCHOOLS, AND
INDIVIDUALS: 5. Equipment: "a closed container
for all licensees or separate containers for each
licensee to be used for sanitation of all
instruments which shall contain a bactericidal,
virucidal, and fungicidal disinfecting agent that is
registered with EPA."

From:http://dir.sd.gov/bdcomm/cosmet/document |

s/ccsalonself13.pdf South Dakota Cosmetology
Commission SALON SELF-INSPECTION
CHECKLIST 2007EQUIPMENT: "25 - 27. For hair
services, are all scissors, razors, brushes,
combs, rollers, picks, clips, rods, pins, etc. to be
used on a client clean and disinfected (no hair or
debris)? 31- 32. Is all electrical equipment
(clippers, files, curling irons, facial machines)
clean? All foreign debris should be wiped or
washed off (AND clippers sprayed with
disinfectant before each client).”

F 441
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Surveyor: 18087

A recertification survey for compliance with the -
Life Safety Code (LSC) (2000 existing health care
occupancy} was conducted on 4/08/14. Avera
Maryhouse Long Term Care (south resident wing
- 1977 addition) was found not in compliance with
42 CFR 483.70 (a) requirements for Long Term
Care Facilities.

The building will meet the requirements of the
2000 LSC for existing health care occupancies
and the Fire Safety Evaluation System (FSES)
dated 4/15/14 upon correction of the deficiencies
identified below.

Please mark an "F" in the completion date
column for those deficiencies identified as
meeting the FSES to indicate the provider's intent
to correct the deficiencies identified at K038 and
K082 in conjunction with the provider's
commitment to continued compliance with the fire

safety standards. ‘( ; / 5/15,
K 038 | NFPA 101 LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD K 038 ;&w A in Hadb ’7/3‘5//7 4/;
S8=D ~€aS.
Exit access is arranged so that exits are readily Yo cwvm‘j ? M .

accessible at all times in accordance with section
71, 19.2.1 | e Plany (@mﬁﬁ D Rﬁ@[
};\i&\gmaér\ {1\”\\’{%& (0 ﬁgl:“ N |
|
e ORI

This STANDARD is not met as evidenced by: {)H]@{\,{H mE
Surveyor: 18087

A. Based on observation and interview, the
provider failed to install 2 paved path of exit
discharge to the public way at one of two ground

LABORATORY DIRECTORS O ROVIDERJ' UF‘ LIER REPRESENTATHVE S S]GNATURE . . . w (XB) DATE
& \D&We\lﬂz 5/2/t/
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1 ended approximately 50 feet from the nearest

stated that condition had existed for over 35

. were readily accessible at all times. There was

‘emergency. Findings include:

Continued From page 1

floor exits. The center stair exit discharge on the
west side of the building had a sidewalk that

street. Findings include:

1. Observation at 10:30 a.m. on 4/08/14 revealed
the center stair exit discharge on the west side of
the building had a sidewalk that ended
approximately 50 feet from the nearest street.
Interview with the plant operations director at the
time of the observation confirmed that finding. He

years.

B. Based on observation and interview, the
provider failed to ensure two of three exits on the
third floor (SW stair door exit and center stair exit)

not any signage indicating how to open the locked
delayed egress doors in the event of an

1. Observation beginning at 11:00 a.m. on
4/08/14 revealed the third floor exit doors (SW
stair and center stait) were equipped with devices
that would magnetically lock the doors when a
resident with a wander management device came
in close proximity to the exit. Testing of the door .
magnets revealed thé locks were delayed-egress
type. There was not any signage indicating how to
open the locked delayed egress doors in the
event of an emergency. Interview with the plant
operations director at the time of the observations
confirmed those findings. He revealed the third
floor had been a secured unit in the past. The
magnetically locked doors had been used for that
occupancy.

Ref: 2000 NFPA 101 Section 19.2, 7.2.1.6.2

K 038

*§f§ nig¢ /o ;,l,,,/ﬁzj | _%—Q?‘l&}’
S Al 3 Jg-m{ ?L? |
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‘than 3/4 inch. Findings include:

NFPA 101 LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD

Horizontal exits, if used, are in accordance with
7.2.4. 19225

This STANDARD is not met as evidenced by:
Surveyor. 18087

Based on observation, testing, and interview, the
provider failed to maintain 90 minute horizontal
exit doors in operating condition. The horizontal
doors separating building 01 and building 02 on
the third floor when closed provided a gap
clearance between the door and the floor greater

1. Observation and testing at 1:30 p.m. on
4/08/14 revealed the cross-corridor horizontal exit
doors separating building 01 and building 02 on
the third floor when closed failed to maintain the
90 minute fire resistive rating of the assembily.
The doors when closed provided a gap greater
than 3/4 inch between the carpeted floor and the
bottom of the door. NFPA 80 Article 3-6 indicates
clearances should be no greater than 3/4 inch
from the floor to the bottom of the door.

Interview with the director of plant operations at
the time of the observation confirmed that finding.
He indicated the door had been adjusted but
could not be lowered any further. Lowering the
door further would cause it to catch on the floor
when in the open position. If the door were to
catch on the floor it could prevent the automatic
self-closing mechanism from functionihg .

The building meets the FSES. Please mark an
"F" in the completion date column to indicate
correction of the deficiencies identified in KOOO.

K 044

£
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| Surveyor: 18087

Required automatic sprinkler systems are
continuously maintained in reliable operating
condition and are inspected and tested
periodically.  19.7.6, 4.6.12, NFPA 13, NFPA 25,
9.7.5 _

This STANDARD is not met as evidenced by:

A. Based on record review and interview, the
provider failed to ensure the automatic sprinkler
system had required inspections performed {five
year internal obstructive inspection during the
previous 72 months, May 2008 through April
2014; annual backflow preventer inspection
during the past twelve months). Record review of
the previous 72 months annual fire sprinkler
system inspections revealed five year internal
obstructive inspection and annual backflow
preventer inspection documentation was not
available. Findings include:

1. Review of the provider's automatic sprinkler
system inspection reports for the past 60 months
(May 2009 through April 2014} revealed no
documentation was available showing the
required five-year internal obstructive inspection
had been performead. There was aiso no
documentation the sprinkler system annual
backflow preventer inspectionftesting had been
performed. Interview with the plant operations
director at the time of the record review confirmed
those findings.

B. Based on observation and interview, the
provider failed to ensure the automatic sprinkler
system was in reliable operating condition in

K 062

(X4) 1D D PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION 5
PREFIX (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL PREFIX {EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE COMPLETION
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K 062 | NFPA 101 LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD
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resident rooms 112 and 113. The privacy curtains
did not have any conforming mesh openings, and
there were no sprinklers located on the side of
the curtain away from the residents’ bed
tocations. Findings include:

1. Observation at 10:15 a.m. on 4/08/14 revealed
resident rooms 112 and 113 had privacy curtains
around the beds without any conforming mesh at
the top. There were no sprinklers located on the
side of the curtain away from the residents’ beds.
The sprinklers that were in the room would be
obstructed by the closed privacy curtains.
Interview with the plant operations director at the
time of the observation confirmed those findings.

The deficiency affected components of the
building's required maintenance and testing
regarding the automatic fire sprinkler system.

Ref: 2000 NFPA 101 Section 19.3.5, NFPA 25

435034 B. WING 04/08/2014
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZiP CODE
717 EAST DAKOTA
AVERA MARYHOUSE LONG TERM CARE
PIERRE, SD 57501
(X4) ID SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES D PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION i {%5)
PREEIX (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL PREFIX {(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE ! COMPLETION
TAG REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) TAG CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE | DATE
DEFICIENCY)
K 062 | Continued From page 4 K 062

oA QA

]"Vla,é‘n‘iehmcg {a')-&/uism" s
revrewed addionad avess 201y

5%%/

OLL’/I/%MS LL;*QI‘.‘Q
potolecd </ vooms IRV 113

X The DA OPGT0NS DIvecion
W 000D {m{mﬂ (TS |
PR Nl EPOR 1S cvnpieion

(DML CH}&W)H\M

B

|
'

i

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event iD: W4UK21

Facility 1D: 0019

If continuation sheet Page 5of5



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 04/17/2014

FORM APPROVED

OMB NO. 0938-0391

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1} PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA
AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:

435034

(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION
A. BUILDING 02 - BUILDING 02

B. WING

{X3) DATE SURVEY
COMPLETED

04/08/2014

NAME OF PROVIDER COR SUPPLIER

AVERA MARYHOUSE LONG TERM CARE

STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE
717 EAST DAKOTA
PIERRE, SD 57501

{X4) ID

TAG

PREFIX

SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES
(EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL
REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)

1D
PREFIX
TAG

PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION

(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE COMPLETION
CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DATE

DEFICIENCY)

(X5)

K 000

K033
88=C

INITIAL COMMENTS

Surveyor. 18087

A recertification suivey for compliance with the
Life Safety Code (LSC) (2000 existing health care
occupancy) was conducted on 4/08/14. Avera
Maryhouse Long Term Care (east patient wirig -
1992 addition) was found not in compliance with
42 CFR 483.70 (a) requirements for Long Term
Care Facilities.

The building will meet the requirements of the
2000 LSC for existing health care occupancies
and the Fire Safety Evaluation System (FSES)
dated 4/15/14 upon correction of the deficiency

! identified below.

Please mark an "F" in the completion date
column for those deficiencies identified as
meeting the FSES to indicate the provider's intent
to correct the deficiency identified at KO62 in
conjunction with the provider's commitment to
continued compliance with the fire safety
standards.

NFPA 101 LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD

Exit components (such as stairways) are
enclosed with construction having a fire
resistance rating of at least one hour, are
arranged to provide a continuous path of escape,
and provide protection against fire or simoke from
other parts of the building. 8.2.5.2,18.3.1.1

This STANDARD is not met as evidenced by:
Surveyor. 18087

ool RN Yited WEN) A1) it
pr ol st i

i

K033

DEr.

Dy operaiion
F (HIEDOY

~

7

(\ity
\E

LABGRATORY DIRECT;)’F:?R PRO, IDER."EPPUER EPRESE'\ITATIVE 5 SIGNATURE

TITL

Cradhc Ml.__

(XE) DATE

5&%%

Any deficiency statemen{ endmg with an astensk (*} denotes a deficiency which the institution may be excused from co
uotinhg \ Eyx Vi <

S

othisi safaguards

4
& icient prof cég'._": o the patienis.

!U“UWI!!B '|.I =3 Uﬂl

days following the date these documants are made available to the facility. If deficiencizs

program participation.

are cited, an approved plan ffci. dction is requisite to continuedl i

U may

88 70

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolele

Event [D: W4UK21

Facility ID; 0019

- If gontinuation sheet Page § of 4

SD DOH L&C




DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 04/17/2014
FORM APPROVED
OMB NO. 0938-0391

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA
AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:

435034

(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION
A. BUILDING 02 - BUILDING 02

B. WING

(X3) DATE SURVEY
COMPLETED

04/08/2014

NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER

AVERA MARYHOUSE LONG TERM CARE

717 EAST DAKOTA
PIERRE, SD 57501

STREETADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE

(X4) 1B
PREFIX
TAG

SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENGIES
(EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL
REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)

D PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (X5}
PREFIX (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE COMPLETION
TAG CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DATE

DEFICIENCY)

K033

K044
38=C

Continued From page 1

Based on observation and review of previous
survey records, the provider failed to maintain a
protected path of egress. The east stair enclosure
discharged past unprotected window openings.
Findings include:

1. Observation at 10:45 a.m. on 4/08/14 revealed
the exterior sidewalk and steps from the east exit
stair enclosure discharged past unprotected
window openings. Review of previous survey
records at the time of the observation revealed
that condition had previcusly existed.

The building meets FSES. Please mark an "F" in
the completion date column to indicate correction
of the deficiencies identified in K000 in
conjunction with the facility's commitment to
continued compliance with the fire safety
standards.

NFPA 101 LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD

Horizontal exits, if used, are in accordance with
724 19225 '

This STANDARD is not met as evidenced by:
Surveyor: 18087

Based on observation, testing, and interview, the
provider failed to maintain 90 minute horizontal
exit doors in operating condition. The horizontal
doors separating building 02 and building 01 on
the third floor when closed provided a gap
clearance between the door and the floor greater
than 3/4 inch. Findings include:

1. Observation and testing at 1:30 p.m. on
4/08/14 revealed the cross-corridor horizontal exit

K033

K 044

t
P
i
H
i

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event 1D WALIK21

Fagility 1D: 0019

if continuation sheet Page 2 of 4




DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 04/17/214

FORM APPROVED

OMB NO. 0938-0391

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES {(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA
AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:

435034

(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTICN
A. BUILDING 02 - BUILDING 02

B. WING

(X3) DATE SURVEY
COMPLETED

04/08/2014

NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER

AVERA MARYHOUSE LONG TERM CARE

STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE
717 EAST DAKOTA
PIERRE, SD 57501

{X4) ID
PREFIX
TAG

SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES
(EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL
REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)

1D PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION

(X5)

PREFIX (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE COMPLETION

TAG CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPR
~ DEFICIENCY)

1ATE DATE

K 044

K 062
S88=D

|
;
i

Continued From page 2

doors separating building 02 and building 01 on
the third floor when closed failed to maintain the
90 minute fire resistive rating of the assembly.
The doors when closed provided a gap greater
than 3/4 inch between the carpeted floor and the

bottom of the door. NFPA 80 Article 3-6 indicates

clearances should be no greater than 3/4 inch
from the floor to the bottom of the door.

Interview with the director of plant operations at

the time of the observation confirmed that finding.

He indicated the door had been adjusted but
could not be lowered any further. Lowering the
door further would cause it to catch on the floor
when in the open paosition. If the door were to

: catch on the floor it could prevent the automatic

self-closing mechanism from functioning.

The building meets the FSES. Please mark an
“F" in the compiletion date column fo indicate
correction of the deficiencies identified in KO0O.
NFPA 101 LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD

Required automatic sprinkler systems are
continuously maintained in reliable operating
condition and are inspected and tested
periodically. 19.7.6, 4.6.12, NFPA 13, NFPA 25,
9.7.5

This STANDARD is not met as evidenced by:

Surveyor: 18087

Based on record review and interview, the
provider failed to ensure the automatic sprinkler
system had required inspections performed (five
year internal obstructive inspection during the

previous 72 months, May 2008 through Apri

K 044

K 062
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2014, annual backflow preventer inspection
during the previous twelve months, May 2013
through April 2014). Record review of the i
previous 72 months annual fire sprinkler system
inspections revealed five year internal obstructive
inspection and annual backflow preventer
inspection documentation was not avallable _
Findings include: (\ " y _
we l\ |55
1. Review of the provider's automatic sprinkler B Sl S@"" abe 4
system inspection reports for the past 60 months {6’ “J wg,)" )(9
(May 2009 through April 2014) revealed no be an.si j
documentation was available showing the ‘w‘e s ﬂ(ﬁ)‘ma .
required five year internal obstructive inspection &&..z aA f o
had been performed. There was also no |
documentation the sprinkler system annual ‘fei f?' . !
' backflow preventer inspection/testing had been ]
performed. Interview with the plant operations P\ﬂm D‘Dﬁgmﬁﬂ& h ﬂﬁim/ i
director at the time of the record review confirmed
! those findings. \N\ \ mhﬂmrgﬂe ww{mOﬂ !
The deficiency affected components of the ’Pﬂ & ﬁ%m 6\“ \N (’e
building's required maintenance and testing (Dmv {h@ﬂ ’h) { mm a .
regarding the automatic fire sprinkler system. EH\ mmm\: ;
. |
Ref: 2000 NFPA 101 Section 19.3.5, NFPA 25 |
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A receriification survey for compliance with the
Life Safety Code (LSC) (2000 existing health care
occupancy) was conducted on 4/08/14. Avera
Maryhouse L.ong Term Care (building 03 commeon
use area - original 1954 construction} was found
not in compliance with 42 CFR 483.70 (a)
requiremerits for Long Term Care Facilities.

The building will meet the requirements of the
2000 LSC for existing health care occupancies
and the Fire Safety Evaluation System (FSES)
dated 4/15/14 upon correction of the deficiencies
identified below.

Please mark an "F" in the completion date
column for those deficiencies identified as
meeting the FSES to indicate the provider's intent
to correct the deficiencies identified at K038 and
K062 in conjunction with the provider's
commitment to continued compliance with the fire
safety standards.

K 020 | NFPA 101 LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD K 020
S6=C
Stairways, elevator shafis, light and ventilation
shafts, chutes, and other vertical openings
between floors are enclosed with construction
having a fire resistance rating of at least one
four. An atrium may be used in accordance with
8256  19.3.1.1.

This STANDARD is not met as evidenced by:
Surveyor. 18087

Based on observation and previous survey
review, the provider failed to maintain the one

K 000 | INITIAL COMMENTS } K 000 P‘ddmd\{m ﬂWd \W\ m\ G&W E‘
Ufrmmnm«?auhm

Surveyor. 18087 _ _ man‘\f 0]}@0{\’\@ Y\g b E(Zﬁ)r
| m{m{ M

¥

EﬂFf

[ ABORATORY DIRECTOR'S OR PROVIDER/SUBPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SIGNATURE TlTLE T (X6)DAIE
dﬂ,n\j;{i){' j) r\ba(”- 5/7/1‘{

Anv def jciency statement ending with ar{ asterisk (*) denotes a deficiency which the institution may be excused from corrers

1 e Al g e
= sufficiant pratetdion o the patients. {See

Ewvront § 0r nt
BEF DALCRR

P hiot
days fellowing the date tﬁese documents are made ava;lable to the facility, If defmaﬂmas are cited, an approved plan of ¢
program pariicipation.
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K 020

K029
83=D

Continued From page 1

hour fire resistive rating for stair three of three
enclosures {north and east of the craft room and
the southeast stairs). Findings include: '

1. Observation during the survey on 4/08/14
revealed three stair enclosures with doors without
a label identifying their fire resistive rating. Those
doors were 1 3/4 inch holiow metal doors. The
doors were located at the following locations:

*To the stair enclosures north of the craft room on
the first and second floors.

*To the stair enclosures east of the craft room on
the first and second floors.

*To the southeast stair enclosures on first and
second floors.

The building meets FSES. Please mark an "F" in
the completion date column to indicate correction
of the deficiencies identified in KO0O in
conjunction with the facility's commitment to
continued compliance with the fire safety
standards. .

NFPA 101 LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD

One hour fire rated construction (with 34 hour
fire-rated doors) or an approved automatic fire
extinguishing system in accordance with 8.4.1
andfor 19.3.5.4 protects hazardous areas. When
the approved automatic fire extinguishing system
option is used, the areas are separated from
other spaces by smoke resisting partitions and
doors. Doors are self-closing and non-rated or
field-applied protective plates that do net exceed
48 inches from the bottom of the door are
permitted.  19.3.2.1

K 020

K 029

[N F—'ff
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“door. Findings include:

fire-rated door). The corridor door was also not

- hydraulic fluid specification documentation

Continued From page 2

This STANDARD is not met as evidenced by:
Surveyor. 18087

Based on observation, document review, and
interview, the provider failed to maintain proper
separation of hazardous areas. The Kone
elevator hydraulic room in the lower level was a
hazardous room without a closer or fire-rated

1. Observation at 1:45 p.m. on 4/08/14 revealed
the Kone elevator hydraulic room had a solid
bonded wood core {SBWC) corridor door without
a label indicating its fire-resistive rating (an
SBWC door has an equivalent to a 20 minute

equipped with a closer. Review of the Chevron

revealed the hydraulic fluid was combustible at
374 degrees Fahrenheit (see attachment). The
room was considered to be a severe hazardous
room requiring a che-hour fire-rated enclosure
with & minimum 45 minute fire-rated door with a
closer. Interview with the plant operations director
at the time of the observations confirmed those
findings.

The deficiency affected one of several hazardous
areas in the building required to be provided with
fire-rated self-closing doors to the corridor.

Ref: 2000 NFPA 101 Section 18.3.2.1, 8.4.1.1(3)
NFPA 101 LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD

Required automatic sprinkler systems are
continuously maintained in reliable operating
condition and are inspected and tested
periodically.  19.7.6, 4.6.12, NFPA 13, NFPA 25,

K029

K062
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K 062 | Continued From page 3 K 062
9.7.5
This' STANDARD is not met as evidenced by:
Surveyer, 18087
Based on record review and interview, the
provider failed to ensure the automatic sprinkier
system had required inspections performed (five
year internal obstructive inspection during the
previous 72 months, May 2008 through April
2014; annual backflow preventer inspection
during the past fwelve months). Record review of
the previous 72 months annual fire sprinkler
system inspections revealed five year internal
obstructive inspection and annual backflow
preventer inspection documentation was not
available. Findings include: (} ) ,ég '
. ., o LD - @54 ‘i 5 //y
1. Review of the provider's automatic sprinkler y M/téd‘ﬂj {6;” v e ,
system inspection reports for the past 60 months e ﬂ; Ak e d 4 ‘7/9
(May 2009 through April 2014) revealed no be hew j“—
documentation was available showing the Afhe 3
required five year internal obstructive inspection f#z&%ﬁ / A, C""’“"V‘“ﬁ'fe M géf ke
had been performed. There was also no . N \k ) ‘ﬂ
documentation the sprinkler system annual e Wt Y o@&v A LY
backfiow preventer inspection/testing had been “ i \,@ \,p. ,M,@ .
performed. Interview with the plant operations [ 5?&:{7%”5 et a2
director at the time of the record review confirmed ‘ - i
. W NS DR dor
those ﬁndmgs. -—f“\}-\re ‘\an‘\’ Ow‘ CXHD i [ ARV M :
The deficiency affected components of the \N\ \\ mDﬂmY ’m{ wrr{%() g
building's required maintenance and testing Jﬁ’“g ﬁ{m ﬂﬂa \[\m\ W DY ﬁ %P
regarding the automatic fire sprinkler system. ! Lind AN
garding P CMELIDN 10 e BA Lo {3
Ref: 2000 NFPA 101 Section 19.3.5, NFPA 25 CH\%\)DDT{\MF |
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